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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION - ,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 601 AR -5 A 9§ 3b

RS-

April 4, 2007

| MEMORANDUM o | SEN%RTIVE

TO: ° THE COMMISSION
THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK  /
- STAFF DIRECTOR @

(
0
MARGARITA MAISONET ﬁ |
'CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFIGER

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON . :
ASSISTANT STAFFPIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

SUI?JECT: '~ REASON TO BELIEVE RECOMMENDATION - 2006 12 DAY .-

PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY POST-
GENERAL REPORT FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE FINE
PROGRAM

. .Attached are two lists of political committees and thelr treasurers who failed to

‘ ﬁle or timely file the 2006 12 Day Pre-General and/or the 2004 30 Day ] Post-General -

. Reports in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 434(a). The 12 Day Pre- General list is compnsed of :

o __'unauthonzed committees filing quarterly that made general election contributions or .
R expendltures from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post- General

list is comprised of authorized committees whose candidates sought election in. the

. 'November 7™ General Election, as well as unauthorized commlttees filing elther quarterly' Lo

or monthly

The 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on October 26, 2006 and should cover
the reportmg_penod from October 1, 2006 through October 18, 2006. The 30 Day Post-

General Report was due on December 7, 2006 and should cover the reporting period from
October 19, 2006 to November 27, 2006 or from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006, if the 12 Day Pre-General Report was not required.

The committees appearmg on the 12 Day Pre-General Report list elther filed late |
or failed to file the report prior to four (4) days before the General Election (considered a .

non-filed report). The committees appearing on the 30 Day Post-General Report list

either failed to file the report, filed the report more than five (5) days after the due date or -



filed the report more than thirty (30) days after the due date (considered a non-filed

report). In accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, these committees should be assessed the'

civil money penalties included on the attached lists.

As noted above, the 12 Day Pre-General Report 'circulation list includes

- unauthorized committees filing quarterly thot fajled to file or failed to timely file the 12
Day Pre-General Report. Unlike unauthorized committees that file on'a monthly basis, a .

quarterly filer need only file this report if it made general election contributions-or

- expenditures between the dates of October 1, 2006 and October 18, 2006. In order to

accurately identify the committees for administrative fines purposes, the Reports Analysis
Division (RAD) used the following procedures and crltena

e Every 12 Day Pre-General Report (12 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized

quarterly filer was reviewed to ensure that it disclosed general election contributions
or expenditures made during the coverage dates of the report. Any report meeting this

“definition that was filed late is included in the list. Any report not disclosing general :

election contributions or expendrtures dunng this period is not included in the list, as
it is not a required filing. :
e Every 30 Day Post- General Report (30 Day Report) submitted by an unauthorized
quarterly filer that covered the period from October 1, 2006 through November 27,
2006 (58 days), was reviewed for activity which would have required the filing of a
12 Day Pre-General Report. If our research indicated that the filing of a 12 Day

Report was required, we utilized a two-step method to arrive at the estimated level of-

activity on which to base the fine amount. First, if the committee had any unitemized
activity, a per diem level of activity was used by multiplying the total amount of
activity on the report by 31% (18 days (12G Filing Period)/58 days (30G Filing
Penod)).

e If the same committee also failed to file the 30 Day Report in a tlmely manner, we
based the 30 Day Report fine on the amount of the remaining level of activity. We

arrived at this amount by subtracting the estimated level of activity for the 12 Day

Report from the total amount of activity on the 30 Day Report. In these cases, the
committees will appear on both lists and will be assessed a fine for both the 12 Day
and 30 Day Reports based on the estimated levels of activity descnbed above.

Recommendation

1. Find reason to believe that the political committees and their treasurers listed on the

RTB Circulation Reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary

determination that the civil money penalties would be the amounts indicated on the
RTB Circulation Reports. :

2. Send the appropriate letters.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463 -

DATE & TIME OF TRANSMITTAL ThursdayLAprll 5,2007 _ 11:00

BALLOT DEADLINE: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 | 4:00

: COMMISSIONER LENHARD, MASON, von SPAKOVSKY WALTHER, WEINTRAUB - ;

SUBJECT “RTB Recommendatlon - 2006 12 Day Pre-General

" (Quarterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Report For _
The Administrative Fine Program. Memorandum from the
Assistant Staff Director, Reports Analy5|s Division -
dated April 4, 2007.

() | approve the recommendation(s)
() | object to the recommendation(s)
() --1 approve the recommendations -except those following

to which | object (please insert AF#).

() | approve the recommendations except those fellowing
in which | abstain (please insert AF#)

() | approve the recommendations except those following
in which 1 am recused (please insert AF#)

() I am not voting on this tally.

A defihile vote is required. All ballots must be signed and dated. Please return
ONLY THE BALLOT to the Commission Secretary. Please return ballot no later
than date and time shown above.

DATE: SIGNATURE:

FROM THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE COMMISSION

SENSITIVE




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

~'In the Matter of )
. -~ Reason To Believe Recommendation 12 )
wy . . Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30 )
. . . DayPost-General Report For The )
@r; .- Administrative Fine Program: )
:",,‘,':. T DAVID SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#1660
W - HANK-AARON as treasurer; )
™ - TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06,and ) AF# 1685
ty: - - SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer; )
r,:n ] ) . : . |
"
| ZANZI FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN ) AF# 1693
ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer; )

COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT; ) AF# 1653
THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer; )

TAN NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1683
Tello, Emilee as treasurer; )
MIKE MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF#1670
A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer; )
BYRNE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE; ) AF# 1647
THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer; )
WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1690
KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer; )
AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and ) AF# 1643

WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer; )
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;
WILSON AURBACH FOR CONGRESS

"COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP
as treasurer,

" CHRISTIAN BURRIDGE FOR'
. CONGRESS, and DANIEL CLYDE CARR
', -as treasurer; :

" COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND

RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH

. -PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as

treasurer

BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR

OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS
WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830

- PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer;

COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL
UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK
as treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS .
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer;

NORTH CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and
AARON TROPMANN as treasurer;

RECORDING INDUSTRY
ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA
RECORDING ARTS PAC), and
JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer;

' N N e Nt s’ et wws st

wvvv’ N N N Nt N N et N “unt e s’

N Nt N N N

AF#1654
AF# 1691

AF# 1649

AF# 1659

AF# 1646
AF# 1655

AF# 1658

- AF# 1661

AF# 1675

AF# 1679

~Page2




Federal Election .Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
Apnil 10, 2007

UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &
APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING

. IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,
and JAMES REED as treasurer;

" LAKE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
: 'FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall,
~ Peter A. as treasurer; :
-“.KERN COUNTY REPUBLICAN -
. 'CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and
-~ HENDERSON, CRAIG as treasurer;
' MAINE REPUBLICAN PARTY, and
- Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer;

ARCH LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN

. ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer;

BLUE AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD

KLEIN as treasurer;

CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T

KANJORSKI as treasurer;

CONTRA COSTA UNITED
-DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA

CCUDC, and GREGORY E SANBORN as

treasurer;

PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS,

and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as

treasurer; '

AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,
Stanley as treasurer;

CLOROX COMPANY EMPLOYEES'
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE,
and VICTORIA JONES as treasurer;
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR
FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON
SUBWAY WORKERS POLITICAL
ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E
FITZSIMMONS as treasurer,

TN N N’ N

N N N N N Nt et et ' wut e

AF# 1687

AF# 1666

AF# 1665

AF# 1644

AF# 1645

AF# 1650

AF# 1676

AF# 1642 -

AF# 1651

AF# 1656

AF# 1668

AF# 1657 -

. Page 3
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_ NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME

- ,COMMITTEE and MICHAELE N

- WOODS as treasurer;

-7 PHILLIPS INTERNATIONAL INC

. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
' Estey, William Mr. as treasurer;

: 'W'ORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P
* NAILL as treasurer;
- TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53

Federal Election Commission E " Page4
Certification for Administrative Fines ' ‘
April 10, 2007

MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE
POLITICAL ACTION . COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer;

AF# 1671

“— N’ N’

AF#1674
- CARE POLITICAL ACTION

AF# 1677

RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM AF# 1680

AF# 1684

 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
cardullo, paul as treasurer;
UNITED STATES BEET SUGAR
ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and JAMES J OHNSON as
treasurer;

*SAN MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer;

AF# 1688

AF# 1681

N N N N N N N N N Nt St Nt N Nt ' s et s N’ me?

CERTIFICATION

I Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Electlon Comm1sswn do hereby
certify that on April 10, 2007 the Commission took the followmg actions on the Reason
To Believe Recommendation 12 Day Pre-General (Quanerly Filers) and 30 Day Post-
General Report For The Administrative Fine Program as recommended in the Reports
Analysis Division's Memorandum dated April 04, 2007, on the‘following coiﬁmitfees:
AF#1660 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: ('1) find reason to belie§e that DAVID

SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and HANK AARON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
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Federal Election Commission ' ’ -Page S

Certification for Administrative Fines
April 10, 2007

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,

~ von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner

Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1685  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TOM

- BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer violated 2 _

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty. would, L
* be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commxssxoners '
“Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the dec1s1on. L

Comm1s510ner Weintraub did not vote

AF#1693 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ZANZI F-.OR
CONGRESS, and RYAN ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

- make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1ssxoner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1653 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to belteve that COMMITTEE
TO ELECT RICK TRENT; THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commxss:oner
Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1683: Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TAN
NGUYEN FOR CONGRESS, and Tello, Emilee as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

“indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason v

‘von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner -

. Wemtraub did not vote.

o 434(a) and make a prehmmary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
- amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard e

' Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁnnatlvely for the dec1snon Comm1sswner e

: Wemtraub did not vote. '

‘AF#1647 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BYRNE FOR
CONGRESS COMMITTEE; THE, and JILL K HUEY as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the dems:on Comm1ssmner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1690 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WEGNER FOR
CONGRESS, and KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von

Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub
did not vote.
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AF#1643  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AL GREEN
FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a). .

and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount

‘indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason ,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Comm1ssnoner

_ Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1654  Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COMMITT EE R

TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM ROSS

* VADEN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination _that -

the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the. =~
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1691 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that WILSON -
AURBACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDRERP as treasurer

“violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money -

penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlve}y for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1649 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CHRISTIAN

BURRIDGE FOR CONGRESS, and DANIEL CLYDE CARR as treasurer violated 2

U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would =~

be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners
Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision.
Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1659 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC), and TRAVIS
A MILLER as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
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appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted -

- affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

B AF#] 646 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BREWERY 7
'SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS . - .. BT
- WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830 PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer LT

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money

- -pénalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. .
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatnvely for the'

dec1s10n .Commissioner Welntraub did not vote.

AF#1655 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount :

" indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard; Mason,

von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1658 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: ( 1) find reason to believe that COUNCIL
FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the
decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1661 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that FOREST
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination
that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1675 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that NORTH

'CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and AARON TROPMANN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, .
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decxswn Comm1sswner

AF#1679 ‘Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that RECORDING
INDUSTRY ASSOC/AMERICA INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (FKA
RECORDING ARTS PAC), and JENNIFER L. BENDALL as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the
amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the decision. Comm1ss1oner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1687 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1666 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) fmd reason to believe that LAKE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall, Peter A. as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
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letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1665 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that KERN
COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and HENDERSON, CRAIG as

-treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the ci'vil'
‘money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate . . - .
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely )

" for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. “ :

| ‘AF#16'68’ - Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MAINE 3
. REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

maké a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amourit*-
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason

" von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1$s1oner o

Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1644 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that ARCH |
LEADERSHIP PAC, and JOHN ROSS TRUMAN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
and make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,

" von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁnnatlve]y for the decision. Commissioner et

Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1645 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that BLUE
AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD KLEIN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make
a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated
on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von -
Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Comm1ssnoner Wemtraub
did not vote. : :

AF#1650 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CITIZENS
FOR ACTION, and NANCY T KANJORSKI as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
make a preliminary determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount
indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason,
von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commxssmner
Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1657 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CONTRA
COSTA UNITED DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA CCUDC, and GREGORY E

. SANBORN as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination

that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted
affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.
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AF#1676 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that

- PENNSYLVANIA PAC FOR PROGRESS; and JONATHAN ROBERT KING as

treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
‘letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁnnatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub d1d not vote.

K 'A'F_#1642 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that AIRTRAN ‘4
AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley as tréasurer o

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil money
penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely for the
decision. Comnnssmner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1651 Demded by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that CLOROX:"
COMPANY EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE, and
VICTORIA JONES as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1656 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to beheve that
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON SUBWAY
WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E FITZSIMMONS as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1671 'Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that MONTANA
CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and JERRY W
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GUSTAFSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

: -AF#1674 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to belleve that NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and *

'MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a prehmmary

determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report
(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and
Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1677 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that PHILLIPS
INTERNATIONAL INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Estey, William Mr.
as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the c1v11
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote. :

AF#1680 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that _
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted affirmatively
for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1684 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that TEAMSTERS
JOINT COUNCIL 53 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and cardullo, paul as
treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely
for the decision. Commissioner Wemtraub did not vote.

AF#1688 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that UNITED
STATES BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES JOHNSON as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary
determination that the civil money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report;
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(2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and

- Walther voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

AF#1681 Decided by a vote of 4-0 to: (1) find reason to believe that SAN MATEO
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A CHRISTENSEN

- as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and make a preliminary determination that the civil
. money penalty would be the amount indicated on the report; (2) send the appropriate. = - . -
. letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, and Walther voted afﬁrmatlvely R

*‘for the decision. Commissioner Weintraub did not vote.

%%@%

Secretaty of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 12, 2007

William Ross Vaden

Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vade
P.O. Box 60467

Corpus Christi, TX 78466

C00394692
AF#: 1654

Dear William Ross Vaden:

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), requires that your
committee file a 30 Day Post-General Report of Receipts and Disbursements in a calendar year during
which there is a regularly scheduled general election for which the candidate sought election. This
report, covering the period through 11/27/2006, shall be filed no later than 12/7/2006, 2 U.S.C. 434(a).
You were previously notified of the due date for this report. Records at the Federal Election

Commission ("FEC") indicate that this report was not filed within thirty (30) days of the due date. You

should file the report if you have not already done so.

The Act was further amended in 1999 to permit the FEC to impose civil money penalties for

violations of the reporting requirements of 2 U.S.C. 434(a). 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4). On 4/10/2007, the
FEC found that there is reason to believe ("RTB") that Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vade and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) by failing to file timely this report on or before 12/7/2006.
Based on the FEC's schedules of civil money penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at the RTB stage is $1,125. It is due by 5/20/2007 and is based on these
factors:

Election Sensitivity of Report: Not Election Sensitive
Level of Activity: $27,135

Number of Days Late: Not Filed

Number of Previous Civil Money Penalties Assessed: 1

To Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To pay the calculated civil money penalty, send the enclosed remittance and your payment to
the FEC at the address on page 3. Upon receipt of your payment, the FEC will send you a final
determination letter.

To Challenge the RTB Finding and/or Calculated Civil Money Penalty

To challenge the RTB finding and/or calculated civil money penalty, you must submit a
written response, including the AF# found on page one, to the FEC's Office of Administrative Review,
999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463. Your response must be received by 5/20/2007. Your
written response must include the reason(s) why you are challenging the RTB finding and/or calculated
civil money penalty. The FEC will only consider challenges that are based on a factual error,
miscalculation of the calculated civil money penalty by the FEC, or the existence of extraordinary
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circumstances that persisted for more than 48 hours that were beyond your control and prevented you
from filing the report in a timely manner. Your response must include the factual basis supporting the
reason(s) and supporting documentation. The FEC strongly encourages that documents be submitted
in the form of affidavits or declarations. Examples of circumstances that will not be considered
extraordinary include, but are not limited to, negligence, problems with vendors or contractors, staff
illness, computer failures and similar circumstances. 11 C.F.R. 111.35(b)(1)(ii1) and (4).

PAGE 2

Your failure to raise an argument in a timely fashion during the administrative process shall
be deemed a waiver of your right to present such argument in a petition to the district court under 2
U.S.C.437g. 11 CF.R. 111.38.

If you intend to be represented by counsel, please advise the Office of Administrative
Review. You should provide, in writing, the name, address and telephone number of your counsel and
authorize counsel to receive notifications and communications relating to this challenge and imposition
of the calculated civil money penalty.

If You Do Not Pay the Calculated Civil Money Penalty or Submit a Challenge

If you do not pay the calculated civil money penalty or submit a written response, the FEC
will assume that the preceding factual allegations are true and make a final determination that
Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vade and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess a
civil money penalty.

Unpaid civil money penalties assessed through the Administrative Fine regulations will be
subject to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 ("DCA") as amended by the Debt Collection Improvement
Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. 3701 et seq. The FEC may take any and all appropriate action authorized and
required by the DCA, as amended, including transfer to the U.S. Department of the Treasury for
collection. 11 C.F.R. 111.45.

This matter was generated based on information ascertained by the FEC in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(2). It will remain confidential in
accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) until it is placed on the public record in
accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.42, unless you notify the FEC in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public.

Additional information on the FEC's administrative fine program, including the final
regulations, is located at the FEC's website at www.FEC.gov. If you have questions regarding the
payment of the calculated civil money penalty, please contact Rhiannon Ryan in the Reports Analysis
Division at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130. If you have
questions regarding the submission of a challenge, please contact the Office of Administrative Review
at our toll free number (800) 424-9530 (press 0, then ext. 1660) or (202) 694-1660.

Sincerely,

TRAAE0L

Robert D. Lenhard
Chairman



0
n
wh
ol
v
(]
oY
w
i
[,
]

PAGE 3

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE REMITTANCE & PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS

In accordance with the schedule of penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43, the amount of your civil
money penalty calculated at RTB is $1,125 for the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report.

Please mail this remittance with a check or money order made payable to the Federal Election
Commission to the following address:

Federal Election Commission
P.O. Box 979058
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If you choose to send your remittance and payment by courier or overnight delivery, please
use this address:

U.S. Bank - Government Lockbox

FEC #979058

1005 Convention Plaza

Attn: Government Lockbox, SL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 63101

The remittance and your payment are due by 5/20/2007. Upon receipt of your remittance and
payment, the FEC will send you a final determination letter.

PAYMENTS BY PERSONAL CHECK

Personal checks will be converted into electronic funds transfers (EFTS). Your account will be
electronically debited for the amount on your check, usually within 24 hours, and the debit will appear
on your regular statement. We will destroy your original check and keep a copy of it. In case the EFT
cannot be processed for technical reasons, you authorize us to process the copy in lieu of the original
check. Should the EFT not be completed because of insufficient funds, we may try to make the
transfer twice.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW WITH YOUR PAYMENT

FOR: Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vade
FEC ID#: C00394692

AF#: 1654

PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,125
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Tune 19, 200
~ SENSITIVE
MEMORANDUM o |
T0: - THE COMMISSION
' THROUGH: PATRINA M. CLARK (J1I
R STAFF DIRECTOR
JOHND. GIBSON%‘ ,
'ACTING CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER
FROM: CRAIG CROOKSSZ=— »
" ACTING ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION
SUBJECT: ADMINISTRATIVE FINE PROGRAM - FINAL

DETERMINATION RECOMMENDATION FOR THE 2006 12
DAY PRE-GENERAL (QUARTERLY FILERS) AND 30 DAY

POST-GENERAL REPORTS FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE
FINE PROGRAM

Attached are four lists of political committees and their treasurers against which
the Commission has found reason to believe (RTB) and assessed proposed civil money
penalties calculated at RTB for failure to file or failure to timely file the 2006 12 Day

Pre-General and/or the 2006 30 Day Post-General Reports. The attached lists contain the
following:

First List — 12 Day Pre-General - Paid

Second List — 12 Day Pre-General - Not Paid

Third List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Paid
Fourth List — 30 Day Post-General Report — Not Paid

The committees that have not paid have been given at least forty (40) days from
the date of the Commission’s RTB finding to remit payment.

In accordance with 11 CFR 111.34 and 11 CFR 111.40, the Commission shall

send a final determination notice to those respondents that have either paid or not paid the
civil money penalty.
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For your information, Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vaden for Congress
(AF 1654) filed the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report after the RTB finding and
disclosed a level of activity which would result in a lowered civil money penalty. The
committee disclosed total receipts and disbursements of $867.00 (previously estimated to
be $27,135.00), thus the fine would be lowered from $1,125.00 to $312.00. The

committee paid the civil money penalty assessed at RTB; we will therefore issue a refund
for the difference.

RAD Recommendation

(1) Make final determination that the political committees and their treasurers on the

attached reports violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the final civil money penalties so
indicated. '

(2) Send the appropriate letters.




i : A €40t ebed

1002104/50: .| zo0zoimo | 0 | 000'ts | panioN. |*G00zre0rs |t NOLSIMNVAY-

- Ovd 3dnind aiat
SVORIIWY ¥Od vaiyod

006§ | £00Z/10/90 .| z00zi0uv0. | 0 |o0z'vzs | peudioN | 900z/90/zy | MOOMBLSIMHONH | Zv200K000

00zrzz/s0’ | -o0es | z00zi0kivo | 0 |oooers |

- . (OVda) 33LLINNOD

oots | L00znziso | 09ts oos -~ | Looziowwo'| o | oos'ss 9 900Z/L07b1 | QT13N4NVLS O LLOOS "M | 0£9094000 ‘ NOILOV WOILITOd ONI | S19
. . . : . ‘ANVJINOD ANOWWNHA
100zizo/s0-{  -00s$ | 00s$ | 200z/04/b0 | O | Zes'4s | PauioN. |-g00zieTrel:,
) ‘ INIWNY3A0D GOOD H04
2002/42/50 | 00Y'1S 00v'ts | 200z/0bv0 | 0 [evi'ozs| PenilonN | 000z/ziizh | L¥3HOTIWNIUWM | 282810000 SN3ZILIO NOILVHONO0D | 2494

IVIONVYNId VNO

ioozigvico | - sses | eszs | sooziowwo | z [ooo'es | 2. | 900zOns.

JALLINNOD

2002/11/90 00S5$ 00S$ 2002/03/v0 0 0SE'€$ | P3I4ION | 9002/80/21 | SHIAMOYUD '3 SITHVHO | 28€€9E000 NOILOV TvOILINOd 091
. Q31LVH0OdUOONI YAVAY

" 200ereis0 |- 0098 0098 | £002/0L/¥0 | O - | 292'8S.| PaIJION’ | 900Z/0/ZL | NVIFIHOZN SIUYS MT |

JALLINNOD
NOILOV 1¥OLLITOd 8091
ONI SAVMHIV NVY LYV

009% £002/0€/S0 009% 009% 200Z/01/%0 0 621°L% | PSI4ION | £00Z/SL/L0 H3IAVO ATINVLS

szos | - szes. | £00Z/oMvO | .0 |000'ZS | PANIION | 900Z/Si/z |  IIBVAUYIAIGHVH

NIEX VNG

FILLINNOD NOILOY

VOILOT0d NOILVIOOSSY
ADOTONHO3L

(4% 0zis$ £002/01/v0 0 000'2$ L 9002/20/1) Z3ANIW HLINN3A 9091

| zooziomo | o 225'98 um__uu\.ﬁ_z | eoozssorzs |

. : g a ) . : IILLANOD

05.% £00Z/60/S0 05.$ 0s:$ | co0ziovwo | 1 | 0os'z$ | pendioN | 900z/50/14 1SIMHO "4 QYVHON 805691000 , NOILDV WIILITO0d 091
o v . NOILVHOdHOD 1YY

Ajeuad (d]] aweN
pjegunowy pled aea Aauol leutd Ajjeuad g1y dled8iy  Ad e shkeqg ajeq idieday Jainseas) JPUUIWO)  Aepipued aweN aawwo

D HLNYNN 9002/92/0} @ANISUaS uoids|3 TYHINIO-IHd 9002 -
- “pled aul Loday uonenond a4
UOISSIWIWOY) uoHoalT] |e1opad

Wd 20°Z 2002/64/9

]
)

[ley]
)]
i}
&
ey
L4
™)
0
"“m.
"



€40 Z abed
- : . _ . _ 3311INNOD
009¢ | 200z/0L/SO |  009$ 009$ | 200ziouwo | 0 | 00028 | PaU1ON | 9002Z/20/2L |  NOSIMMVO STTHVHO | ¥866S€00D NOILOV VOILITOd 8E9l
. 00ss .| z00ziz0is0 | 0088 00ss | zoozouwo | o | ces'ss | pendion | ooozioesst NONVA V00383 | 65p18£000
00v'1S | L00z/20/50 | OOV'LS oov't$ | 200ziouvo | 0 |29t'ces| PandioN | 9002/80/24 | VWM 30 M ASINVLS | 1Z926€00D
_"oog$ | Loozizo/90 |  o09S 0093 2002/04v0 | O | 0€'98 | PIION | 900Z/¥0rZY NNNQ '3 SYWOHL
(Ovdm)
00S$ | 2002/20/S0 |  00S$ 005§ | L00Z/OL¥O [ O | SLL'PS | PaI4ION | L00Z/ZH/L0 YN "d NHOP 96989000 OVd YHOM W03y | eeol
| oovas | ocov'ss | z00z01v0 | 0 |o00Zes | peidioN |'sd0zimorzL | SHOOMEMIHLLVW. - |ZEbS
_ : Ovd 'JONVITIV
ElERY
006% | L00z/zz/S0 |  006$ 006 | £00Z/0Lv0 | O [8ZE'SLS | PaNdloN | 9002/80/2L. | A3OVLS 'V ¥3ITIINHOS | ZI8E9E00D ONIHSIS TYNOILYadoTy | 959
“|u0ozigriso | 0068 . | 0068 | £00Z/0L/40 | O [890°CLS | PAIION | Q00Z/LZ/LE | HIUHV.'O MUV U . 620
R N . _ , R . SRS RN " 30iANIS Hian
3HL 33LLINNOD
£L002Z/SL/S0 | 0098 10098 | 200z/01/v0 | O | S0£'s$ | PendioN | 900Z/Zz/ki NIZLSNISOY HI3S | S/SE€1¥00D NOILOV 1vOILI10d 1291
. ONI dNOYO MM
00Z/4Z/v0 | 00V'IS | ‘| 200zioLv0 | 0 | +S0°'Z8S | PaNd1ON .| 200Z/90/2) | HOITHAONS VSSIIAN | 94
£002/20/50 |~ 00SS$ 00s$ | 200z/01p0 | 0 | €£€'1S | PoudioN | 9002/50/Z | NOSNITWOL NIHAALS | Zv1Z42000 ANV IR 5z91
ooziie/co | 0088 . | 009s | Looziokwo | O | o000'98 | PoNdioN. | 600z/0/ZL | . IAMOTAVHOIN T |
o R _ . _ : SRR NROY AVNOIIYNG
: : (Ovd ¥3ISOOH
0sz1$ | 200z/biig0 |- 0Lt 05,18 | L00ziOMvO | 1 [000'Z€$ | Pad1oN | 900Z/0€/ ) N3dWM VIO 8v88EE000 JALLWNOD NOLLOV | €291
_ Iv011110d ¥3ISOOH
100z/0b%0.| "0 {eoz0rs | - 9002/80/1.4 {
A . : . NOILOV TvOILINOd
-00S$ | Z00Z/¥0/SO |  00S$ 00s$ | 200z/0L/v0 | O | 8S6°28 | PaudioN | go0z/iZret S3NOr LLODS 0v02¥2000 CoNI'NOLLVIDOSSY | HE9
‘ SYINMOANYT 1S3HO04
. Kjeuad ai awen
plediunowy piedajeq Asuop leuid Ajeudd G1Y Ale@ ALY  Ad  VOT  3je1sAeq 21eqidiaday JainseaiL 22)jWWo)  3jepipued
Wd Z0'Z L002/6119 . .
goarTiIadseid

WEN ddPRIWWoY




€10 € ebeg
0068 | £00ZiS/S0 | 0068 0088 | zo0z/ouv0 | 0 |oosz1$| peudion | goozisors HUNS MaIAva | 'S2508£00D, |f 1voL
- 03104
v : . HOd4 WWOD 2Z¢ OO aNI
orzs | ooziEuigo | oies 0128 | 200Z/0Lv0° | .0 |969'ves| 9 9002/10/1 1 a33y SINVP 61¥EL100D ONILLI3dId ® 8NNd 40 | 0vol
. SR _ y INTFHddV  NIWAINYNOr
1 o E NSSV Q3LINN
] | svores. | |.900zivans | . . oAVIHOSNVINE .
; Ayjeuad .
piediunowy pled aled Aauoy jeuld Aleusd 8Ly e BLY  Ad aje skeq
Wd 202 200Z/68/9

ajeq 1d1229y

al aweN
Jainseas) J/MPIWWon Aepipue)d

et
o
o
vl
wer)
i
"
i
i)

Pos
sy

SWeN dNIWWoH



1 jo | ebeg

. . _ ovd
! 3)i4 10|
o 0058 | £002/0L/%0 | 0 | 0OK'VS | POUSION | S00ZILOICH | HOINODOS ANOHLNY VA | OE1L0¥000 ONI dnoYS Juvoavkay | €S
o | ddes - | zooziowwo | o |z6%'1zs | pendion | 900z/L072L | TIZNMAW.3ONEEAIAYA
33LLINWOD
v55'2$ | PaIdION | 900Z/90/LL AZHHJNNH AYY3d 2€8v0£000 NOILOV WOILIMOd ONI | £194
SONVE NOILLYTI3LSNOD

0L 053 2002/0L/v0 l

al sweN
aalwwoy  ajepipued JWEN dNNWWOoI

’ a1y
Ajjeuad 04 oduls skeq Ajeusd g1y 21eq 91y

vO1 aieqsheq ajeq idiasay Jainseasy

D HLNVYNN 9002/92/01 @A)ISUSS Uonoa|3 TwyINIO-IHd 9002
pled JON aul4 poday uonenond a4
UOISSIWIWOY) UOIO3|] [eopa .

° Wd 10:Z L00Z/6L/9

¢
iy
o)
el
vl
]
&3]
wn
(6
Feme
™

e




€401 abeg

33LLINNOD

o . . NOHLOV T¥DI110d
: 4 9002, !
oz18 | 200zm0is0 | 02u$ 0z1s | L00ziob0 | O | ‘Bve'es vl 00211212 S3NOF L1008 0r0ZyZ000 “oNI NOLLVIOOSSy | 9%
: _SYINMOGNY1 15304
‘| coges | .ooses | zo0zouvo-| o |zes'sers| e | sooziewes 10869€000 SN
. A R R A IR d (Ovd H¥VD) ONI
se1s | L00220/50 | sels seis | ooziowwo | 0 | evzes zz | 900zrezres ¥ITUA 'V SIAVNL 818E0E000 - OVd ONISNOH TvHNY ONV | 6591
. - 318vQHO43V "0 NUONNOD
d00'i$ | L00zisore0 | 0001 00048 | £002/0L/v0 | - 0 -| Z50'9L$ 9 900ZiENZL | - SOWWSI'aNHOr [ 59586000 |: T
: A 20N2D V3V
szos | L00Z/SO/0 | SZ9S G298 | 2002/0Lk0 | L | 88€'vZ$ | POIHION | L002/92/20 | NHOBNVS '3 ANODIMO | pEB6LE00D NOIVAINYD OILYHOOW3A | L594
Q3LINN VLSOO VHINOD
._.So.%umo, 006$ does. £00Z/0Lv0 | O | p2S'8Z$ | POIION. | 2002/11/0 | SNOWNISZ LI "3 QHVHOR ..Rw,.-,e.rono
‘ ) 1 . , 4iv/aSSIUANG
_ aGNNd NOILYONa3
. . " . y 8 NOILOV vIILI10d
0sz'zs | L00z/80/SO | 0SZ'ZS 057’28 | 4002/0LO | O | £96298 | 9z | L002Z0/M0 MOI4G3d WOL £SSZL00D 08# NOINA w201 5591
S¥3300Y NOILISOINOD
i mes | ee | cezing - | zoozowwo | b | 2988 | pendion | 2002520 | . N3QVA SSOMWVITIIM | 269%6E000
0268 | LOOZ/OEMO |  0Z€$ ozes | cooziovwo | o | zve'ses 9 9002/E4/Z} INZ¥LOr VS £8292v000 |  NNATAMORS 'IN3NL 3HLINIHL €591
: O 10313 OL 33LLIWNOD
2002/14/50° | 0528’ © - |-2e0z/oMmo |0 . 8er'ps | PeudIoN. |
006% £002Z/1L0/50 006$ .hoowxotvo, 0 va.ovw PRII3 10N | 2002/04/10 IASHOMNYX "L ADNVN
‘s 100Z1%4/50 5263 . Sie$ | Looz/ouwo | b -| €£00'0VS 62 [ z002/5000 | - 30vaO HIANVQ. -
00£'Z8 | £00Z/LL/SO | 00128 00228 | Z00z/ovv0 | O | 689'8G% | PeudioN | £00Z/EZ/L0 NI3 % Q¥VMOH L1922v000 Ovd YOI43AY 3n18 [ Sv9L
il dovzsziso | e18'28 828 | L002/0uv0 | € | 298'8v1s | PoIdIoN | L00z/20s0 |  NOSMY VAVITIM. |.82096£000
= . 33LLIAWQD
0sz$ | 2002/08/50 | -0STS. 0szs | cooziowwo | o | 688'$ 2002/54/10 ¥3QVO AFINVLS 65152£000 NOILOV TWOILINOd zZva1

Aeuad

n«.wm unowy pled aeq ‘Asuow jeurd Ajleuad g1y leq g1y

Wd 10:T L00%/BH9

|
b
il
]
r'“j'l

Pall3 10N

Ad vo1 aesheg

ajeQ 1diaoay

FEILICETTE

al
aanIWwo)

900Z/20/2) @ANSUSS UORIBIT JON TYHINID-LSOd 9002
, © pred aui4 uoday uonenasd a4
UOISSIWLLIOY UOOR|T jeiepad

I
™
[l
()
™

> -

"
K W
)

awen aiepipued

ONI SAVMHIV NV LIV

3weN 3L




€0z abey

pied junowy pied aleg Aauow jeuld Aljeuad giy

Wd 10:Z 200%/61/9

Ajjeuad

oleq g1y

wy
el

i
.

i

vl

vol

ajeq shkeg o9jeq 1d19aay

Jainseas]

[o]]
aaiwwo)

awep ajepipued

oocs | Loozmwziso | . 00es docs | L00z/OM¥O | O | S90'8S | PoN3loN | L00ZIEZ0 | JFUATVMNVOMOr | #I96L¥000 | © NOSTIM ‘HOVEMNY
szes | Loozizzwo | 298 szes | c00z0uv0 | 1 | ses'ces | ponsion | coozimzco |- waNoIMHLINNIY | 829128000 | UIANVXI TV SSIYONOD HO4 ¥ANDIAM | 069t
. : HLINN3Y "HINO3M
- EETNTITcIoRu
oszs | cooznzso | oszs oszs | 2000150 | 0 | 000'ts | pemdion | z00z/sziO NOSNHOF SINVF 985€90000
03 10d 04 WWOD
. . . . 22€ 201 aNI ONILLIS3dId
009'z§ | z00z/£1/90 |  009'Z$ 00928 | cooziovwo | o |revees | ez 9002/62/21 Q33y SINVF BLYELLODD 5 BN 40 inTaa g | 489
NIWAINHNOr NSSY QILIN
001'ss | L00zizziéo | oou'is. | - 0or'is | Looziouwo | o | 808'66% L 9002/vhZh | MOTMVE T ATWMIHS | LIPPIPO0D | HiFSYWOHL ‘MO S99t
. . SSLLANOS
. . NOLLOV WOIL10d
seis | co0zzois0 | seus seig | 2o0z/oLivo | o | o0o'zis L 900z/vL/28 Y3ZVIO HOLIN . | 2SE600000 VORINY 40 NOLIVISoSSY | Y89
AM1SNONI ONIGHOD3Y 3HL
00228 | L06zreois0 | 002§ - | 00478 | L00Z/OMMO | O | Z00°0S$ | PeN4ION- | L002/ZLA0  OTINGNVD INVd 155821000 | : 9., |esai
WL : ANIOrSYILSWYI o
.. ‘ 331LINWO0D
00s$ | 2002/50/90 | 00§ 00s$ | £00z/0L/50 | O | 96v'1z8 | PaudION | £00Z/z4/10 | MF NISHINO 1 ONOWAVY | 882822000 NOILOV WOILIIOd ONI | 1891
, NSSV S3A1LD3130 02 43NS
. . . R s - = - m — -
L L. o N B . | SO, . o -
-00s$.  [-L002/b2/S0 o0s$ " Q0SS 200Z/0b%0 | O Nm.aww | pendion N3SNILSIHHD 'V HLIANr |.65E60¥000 |. :
006$ | L00z/z0/50 | 0068 0068 | 200z/04/50 | O | Siv'ses | paudion | L00z/9L/t0 VN "d NHOP 96989€000 |, OVd MHOM WOQ3344 | 6291
: . A ANV ALIIGISNOJSIY
U iis: | 2002050 | Suis. si1s - [.co0ziouwo | o | oves 0E | 2002/9010 |  NNVWJONLNONWY - | H4ZZ10000 .
v : 3311IWNOD NOILOV
sies | L00zizziso | sues 5268 | L00ziOMYO | T | LSE'S | POM4ION | £002/1/10 | SQOOM N I13VHOIN | 286881000 WIILIN0d 38V INOH HO4| v2oL
: A NOILYIDOSSY TVNOILYN
00es | 2002/60/50 00€$ " Qogs L00Z/04/50 | O | 9BE'9S | PAIIION | L002/62/10 | NOSJVLISND M AMMIAM | ¥58721000 i
: . . . Quvma3 SSIHONOD
3| 0|
0065 | £002/80/90 |  006S 0068 | cooziowwo | o | zsv'szs | pendion | zooziezino OiZNW 380N V| £40vz9000 | g S WECL 04 Myoom | 049
o9v$ ~ | Lo00ziEziso | Ogys osvs | zo0zouwo | o | c0s'9zs | € 900z/02/2} "M ‘AOY diNiHd L11£0000D
) 331LIWNOD
000'S$ | £002/v2/SO |  000°'SS 000's$ | z00z/ot/v0 | O |ees'esis| 8z £002/0/10 | TWWANOD V¥313d | 519825000 " V¥3034 ALEVd 9991
I D1LYHO0W3A ALNNOD IHVT
| 200z122mw0- LO0ZIOMIYO | 80L'91$ 002/8HZ, | NOSYIANIHOIVMD | £09592000. [ - -

JUWIBN INNWIWOY




: . B , ¢logabey

SSIHONOD HOA 1ZNVZ £69L

S™ANY OV LI 'IZNVZ

woou\m:N. 3 NIZHOW NVIHOV NVAY LELIZY00D

aWeN a’iuwod

-89v'zs | L002/62150 | 89v'zs | 8av'zs - | Looziowo | 1 |eve'eors| b
a
awen ajepipuen

aaWWwo)

vo1l ale1sheq aieqidiaasy Jasnseas)

fyeuad .
pied lunowy pled ajled Asuow jeuid Aieuad g1y  oleg g1y

ol
L)
o

gof

(£0

Y}

&

()
‘M*‘v
"

Wd 10T L00UEHI . .
5 U



1jo } eBeg

. (159) 331 LIANGD
006$ 0z 006% | 200Z/04/%0 oos'apg | PO N ASLSIWVITIM BN | 985992000 , . 194
. TYNOLLYNYILNI-Sdif
. (1s9) : SS3UO0Ud :
9 0| [y
006$ oz 006$ | £00Z/04/¥0 619 63| POMION ONI 183804 NVHLYNOI| 15917000 O3 OV VINVAIASNNGG | 929¢
006$ 0z 1008$ | £00Z/0L/YO 616928 | PR3 1ON | 2002/20/20.|. M¥VO 3AATD TIINVA [ £69425000 | NVILS ,| 6ot
. . . : 3HL IFILLINNOD
3|14 10 Y
006% 0z a06$ | £002/04/v0 LTE'9ES | PR ION | L00Z/PLIED A3NH Y TUr SEEEZVOOD | MMV 'INYAS SSTUONOD 5404 TnuAg | V0
A - : S | . . . S
. 006$ oz 006% | £00Z/0MYO | O Pmmdww Pall3 10N NVAINYL SSOX NHOT | ¥0994500D OVd dIHSHIAVITHOUY | 1yoL
) 2 o -TH

” z_ncma nu 8:6 &no b_ncma mE 93 m.E

Wd 20°C £002/64/9

(£8

. .

&

w

7 vol

9«.._ m»mo

-.q1eq
_a_sam

- J2dnseasL -

L QL

w st omz_EEoo

woom\\.o\wv AAlisu3g co;om_m 10N TVH3IN3O-LSOd 900¢

e ]
v
(W)

f "]

~ Pied JoN aud Hoday uonenond a4

UOISSIWWOY uopoda|] |esepa -

880 L

f"'\'




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I_xi'the ‘Matter of

_ - Administrative Fines Final Determination
m. - Recommendation for the for the 2006 12
) ' . .- Day Pre-General (Quarterly Filers) and 30
# . . Day Post-General Reports for The
Rt -~ Administrative Fine Program:
o AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL
Y S ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek,
o . " ‘Stanley as treasurer; v
:{‘f? AL GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and
o . WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer;
BLUE AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD
KLEIN as treasurer;
BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR
-OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS
WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830
PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer;
CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T
KANJORSKI1 as treasurer;
CLOROX COMPANY EMPLOYEES'
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE,
and VICTORIA JONES as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT;
THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer;
COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM
(WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer;
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL
UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK
as treasurer;
COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR
FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON
SUBWAY WORKERS POLITICAL
ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E
FITZSIMMONS as treasurer;

AF# 1642

AF# 1643
AF# 1645

AF# 1646
AF# 1650
AF# 1651

AF# 1653

AF# 1654

AF#1655

AF# 1656
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Federal Election Commission
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 25, 2007

CONTRA COSTA UNITED
DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA
CCUDC, and GREGORY E SANBORN as
treasurer; '
COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD
CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D.
ISAACS as treasurer;

COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND
RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH
PAC), and TRAVIS A MILLER as
treasurer;

DAVID SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and
HANK AARON as treasurer;

FOREST LANDOWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL
ACTION COMMITTEE, and Jones, Scott
as treasurer,

KERN COUNTY REPUBLICAN
CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and
HENDERSON, CRAIG as treasurer;
LAKE COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY
FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall,
Peter A. as treasurer;

MAINE REPUBLICAN PARTY, and
Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer;

MIKE MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and
A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer;

MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer;
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME
CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N
WOOQODS as treasurer;
NORTH CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and
AARON TROPMANN as treasurer;
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM
WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P
NAIL as treasurer,
SAN MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC

- CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer;
SUFF CO DETECTIVES ASSN INC
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
RAYMOND L GRIFFIN JR as treasurer;

L N N N N N N N N N N N N B N N N N N e R e i i o i i

AF# 1657

AF# 1658

AF# 1659

AF# 1660

AF# 1661

AF# 1665
AF# 1666

AF# 1668
AF#1670

AF# 1671
AF# 1674
AF# 1675
AF# 1679

AF# 1680

AF# 1681
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- cardullo, paul as treasurer;
- UNITED ASSN JOURNEYMEN &

and JAMES REED as treasurer;
. UNITED STATES BEET SUGAR
~ ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION
L COMMITTEE, and JAMES JOHNSON as
~ treasurer;

' KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer;
- WILSON AURBACH FOR CONGRESS
k‘ COM:MITTEE, and JORDAN WALDREP -

Federal Election Commission : - ' - Page 3
Certification for Administrative Fines
June 25, 2007

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53 AF# 1683
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
TOM BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and

SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer;

AF# 1685
AF# 1687

APPRENT OF PLUMB & PIPEFITTING
IND LOCAL 322 COMM FOR POL ED,

AF# 1688
WEGNER FOR CONGRESS, and AF# 1690

AF# 1691

as treasurer,
ZANZI FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN
ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer;

AF# 1693

N’ N’ N’ N N N N N N N N S N N N N N N N N

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, Secretary of the Federal Election Commission, do hereby
certify that on June 25, 2007 the Commission took the following actions on the
Administrative Fines Final Determination Recommendation for the for the 2006 12.Day
Pre-General (Qu-arterly Filers) and 30 Day Post-General Reports for The Administrative
Fine Program as fecommended in the Reports Analysis Division's Memorandum dated

Juné 19, 2007, on the following committees:

AF#1642 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
AIRTRAN AIRWAYS INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and Gadek, Stanley
as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1643 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that AL
GREEN FOR CONGRESS, and WILLIAM A LAWSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. : :

AF#1645 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that BLUE
AMERICA PAC, and HOWARD KLEIN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and

- assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1646 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
BREWERY SOFT DRINK BEER DISTR OPTICAL DENTAL MISC WORKERS

- WAREHOUSEMAN HELP LOCAL 830 PAC, and DANIEL H GRACE as treasurer ,

violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1650 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
CITIZENS FOR ACTION, and NANCY T KANJORSKI as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1651 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CLOROX
COMPANY EMPLOYEES' POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE,THE, and
VICTORIA JONES as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. '

AF#1653 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMMITTEE TO ELECT RICK TRENT; THE, and LISA JO TRENT as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1654 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COMMITTEE TO ELECT WILLIAM (WILLIE) VADEN FOR CONGRESS, and
WILLIAM ROSS VADEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1655 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination'that
COMPOSITION ROOFERS LOCAL UNION #30 POLITICAL ACTION &
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~ EDUCATION FUND, and TOM PEDRICK as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
afﬁrmatlvely for the decision.

AF#1656 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that -

COMPRESSED AIR FREE AIR FOUNDATION TUNNEL CAISSON SUBWAY .
. WORKERS POLITICAL ACTION FUND, and RICHARD E FITZSIMMONS as '. L

treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C: 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so mdlcated (2)

send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther ' o

.v";': S o and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

‘..f: : B AF#1657 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that CONTRA
i 'COSTA UNITED DEMOCRATIC CAMPAIGN AKA CCUDC, and GREGORY E
W ' SANBORN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty s0
:';;: o vmd:cated (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von .

() ‘Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

P

o AF#1658 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that

COUNCIL FOR A LIVABLE WORLD CANDIDATE FUND, and JOHN D. ISAACS as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky Walther
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision. :

AF#1659 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
COUNCIL FOR AFFORDABLE AND RURAL HOUSING PAC INC (CARH PAC),
and TRAVIS A MILLER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1660 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that DAVID
SCOTT FOR CONGRESS, and HANK AARON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)
ard assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Wemtraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1661 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that FOREST
LANDOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
Jones, Scott as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1665 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that KERN
COUNTY REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and HENDERSON, CRAIG as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
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send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1666 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that LAKE
COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY FEDERAL COMMITTEE, and Couvall, Peter A. as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1668 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that MAINE
REPUBLICAN PARTY, and Philip Roy Jr. as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1670 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that MIKE
MCGRAW FOR CONGRESS, and A ROBERT MUZIO as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1671 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
MONTANA CREDIT UNIONS LEAGUE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JERRY W GUSTAFSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil
money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard,
Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1674 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR HOME CARE POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE, and MICHAELE N WOODS as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1675 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that NORTH
CAROLINA DENTAL PAC, and AARON TROPMANN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C.
434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1679 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that
RESPONSIBILITY AND FREEDOM WORK PAC (RFWPAC), and JOHN P NAIL as
treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2)
send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther,
and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.
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| AF#1680 = Decided by a vote of 5-0 to.: (1) make a final determination that SAN

MATEO COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CENTRAL COMMITTEE, and JUDITH A
CHRISTENSEN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money
penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason von

o Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

':..AF#1681 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determmatlon that SUFF bO )

DETECTIVES ASSN INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and RAYMOND L .

~ GRIFFIN JR as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty soA
S mdmated (2) send the appropnate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
o Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

 AF#1683 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that |

TEAMSTERS JOINT COUNCIL 53 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and cardullo
paul as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty 0.
indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von
Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1685 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that TOM -
BARLOW FOR CONGRESS '06, and SHIRLEY J BARLOW as treasurer , violated 2
U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate
letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision. B

AF#1687 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UNITED
ASSN JOURNEYMEN & APPRENT OF PLUMB & -PIPEFITTING IND LOCAL 322
COMM FOR POL ED, and JAMES REED as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1688 -  Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that UNITED
STATES BEET SUGAR ASSOCIATION POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE, and
JAMES JOHNSON as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money

penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von.

Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1690 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that WEGNER
FOR CONGRESS, and KENNETH WEGNER as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and
assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.
Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.
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AF#1691 Decided by a vote of 5-0 to: (1) make a final determination that WILSON
AURBACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE, and JORDAN WALDRERP as treasurer ,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the
appropriate letter. Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and
Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

AF#1693 Decided by a vote of 5-0 io: (1) make a final determination that ZANZI
FOR CONGRESS, and RYAN ADRIAN MORFIN as treasurer , violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a)

- and assess the civil money penalty so indicated; (2) send the appropriate letter.

Commissioners Lenhard, Mason, von Spakovsky, Walther, and Weintraub voted
affirmatively for the decision.

 Attest:

% L. Lo

%agt 2007

Mary W Jdove
Secretayy of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 27, 2007

William Ross Vaden

Committee to Elect William (Willie)
Vaden for Congress

P.O. Box 60467

Corpus Christi, TX 78466

C00394692
AF#: 1654

Dear William Ross Vaden

On 4/10/2007, the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") found reason to believe
("RTB") that Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vaden for Congress and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a) for filing late or failing to file the 2006 30 Day Post-General Report.
By letter dated 4/12/2007, the FEC sent you notification of the RTB finding that included a civil
money penalty calculated at the RTB stage of $1,125 in accordance with the schedule of
penalties at 11 C.F.R. 111.43.

On 5/21/2007, the FEC received payment of your civil money penalty calculated at the
RTB stage. The FEC made a final determination on 6/25/2007 that you, as treasurer, and
Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vaden for Congress violated 2 U.S.C. 434(a), assessed a
civil money penalty in the amount of $312 in accordance with 11 C.F.R. 111.43, and voted to
close the file. Please note, the Commission will be sending Committee to Elect William (Willie)
Vaden a refund check of $813.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. The file will be made a part of the public record pursuant to 11 C.F.R. 111.42(b).
Although the file must be placed on the public record within thirty (30) days from the date of the
Commission's notification, this could occur at anytime following certification of the
Commission's vote.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Rhiannon Ryan on our
toll free number (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 5) or (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely, :

o0k g

Robert D. Lenhard
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“FEC ID#: C00394692 . ,

FOR: Committee to Elect William (Willie) Vade

AF#: 1654
PAYMENT DUE DATE: 5/20/2007

PAYMENT AMOUNT DUE: $1,125
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